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DATE: March 20, 1997 
TO: Kay Flynn, Division of Record• & Reporting 

FROM: Dn:nda U. Hawkins, Division or Communlcatlo~ 
RE: Docket 1970062-TC 

Mr. lqtldar H. Khan was initially certificated under his name and given Docket 1961211-TC. 
I received a lett« dated January 12, t 997 n:quesdna a name change from lqtlchr II . Khan 
to SELECT ENTERPRJSES INC. He was Issued Doc:ket 1970062-TC. I immediately 
phoned Mr. Khan lO inform blm he bad lO cancel the Dodcet 1961217-TC and apply for 
a new ccnlllc:alc unrJcr lbc rwnc: SELECT ENTERPRISES, lNC . l lhr:n •poke to you and 
astccd that we hold thls docket open (Docket 970062-TC) and use h wben Mr. Khan 
submilled the proper ~ work. I bad spoteu with Mr. Khan R"m'll times to ICC what 
he inu:ndcd to do and he informed me that be was talklna with hil attorney and would Jet 
with me soon. 

I received a lcuer dated March 12, 1997, requesting that we keep the certificate ~ 
personal name. (Sec attachment.) Since Mr. Khan has nw!c this request, pl,-sc~ 
docket 1970062-TC. -- / 

Should you need further information, please contAct me 11 413-6SS6. ! appreciate your help 
in thiJ mall«. 
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